

DISTRICT 5 AREA 31 GSR MEETING

May 1, 2017

Jerry opened the meeting at 7:30 with a moment of silence and the serenity prayer.

Rene, read the role of a GSR

Group Share:

Andy: Green Street, Monson No issues

Jim: Brimfield Academy Group, Would like to have a Service commitment. Advise to email area chair.

John: Chicopee Group, No issues

Susan: Belchertown Friday Night, Anniversary August 2nd???

Rickie: Belchertown Saturday Night. Now issues

Mark: Sunrise Group New GSR

Bill: Brimfield Tri-Area Monday, discussing with group about supporting the PIE, plans on information on as to how the pie chart works.

Phil: Do or Die, Elm St E. Longmeadow No issues

Jennifer: Cold Spring Thursday 7:30, Not much money left after paying the rent to support the PIE chart. Group Anniversary June 22, 2017 6:00-7:00 food, followed by speaker meeting.

Ann Marie: Ludlow Group Thursday Night, Group Anniversary May 25th 6:30-7:30 food, 2 speaker meeting at 7:30. No issues

Scott LCM

Reported that he went to the Orange group. They are unclear as of what district they belong to. They are part of area 31 but they feel that they are part of Central Mass.

Mark our area Delegate was present at the meeting.

He reported that he was in New York for the previous week.

In New York there were 16 committees with 97 agenda items, and they were able to address all of them.

He will be giving his area report at the Round Up.

Theme for 2018 AA "A Solution For All Generations"

Plans are in motion for the Mass State Convention, help is needed with hospitality and registrations.

GSR are putting on a commitment at Round Up in the Baystate Room at 9:00 am

"To thy own self be true"

Readings for June. Rickie will read Tradition 6, and Bill will read Concept 6.

New Business

We would like to put on another workshop this year, not sure of the date maybe October sometime. Topics of the Workshop??? Attached is a list of suggested topics, which we will discuss next month. Scott suggested about how important the Slogans are, also AA etiquette was suggested.

Round Up: Tickets are available Registration \$15, Saturday night Buffet \$25, and Saturday night Dance \$10.00. You can bring donations to next GSR meeting Andy will be collecting items, such as coffee, books, and raffle prizes.

Mass State Convention: Area 5 taking a lead role on a commitment.

Please see attachments: Safety and AA: Our Common Welfare
And Suggestions for 2018 Conference, (for workshop)

Jerry's email: district5@area31aa.org

Scott's email: district5@area31aa.org